

From: Scott McCluney

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: December 09, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0275-EX-ML-2015

---

Message:

As noted in the license modification request, I have added LTE Band 5 to our Nationwide 2W experimental license. LTE bands 1/2/3/4/7/12/13/17/20 were already approved as part of renewals 0273-EX-RR-2015 and 0065-EX-RR-2013 of the original grant 0017-EX-PL-2011.

I also updated the system nomenclature to reflect our current LTE base station system to which this extension applies.